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Heidinger, John

From: Kelly, Walton R <wkelly@illinois.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: [External] RE: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation for Permit Application

under 62 Hl. Adm. Code 245.240

| have received the attachment.

* LTS8 FeokkF RREEFE TR ok RERR

Walton R. Kelly

Head, Groundwater Section
Groundwater Geochemist
lllinois State Water Survey
Prairie Research Institute
University of lllinois

2204 Griffith Drive
Champaign, IL 61820-7495
ph (217) 333-3729

fax (217) 244-0777

From: Heidinger, John [mailto:john.Heidinger@illinois.gov}

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:51 PM

To: Kelly, Walton R <wkelly@illinois.edu>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation for Permit Application under 62 Hll. Adm. Code 245.240

tllinois State Water Survey,

Pursuant to 62 lil. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the Illinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received supplemental documentation for HVHHF-0001 {a High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Permit
Application). | have attached the official Department notice in accordance with 62 1ll. Adm. Code 245.240. Please note
that this is supplemental information for the HYHHF Permit Application that | emailed you about on May 23, 2017, As
you can see from the attached, IDNR has extended the Public Comment period and rescheduled the date fora possible
Public Hearing.

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

Jehn Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Illinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, incleding any attachments, is for the intended recipient{s} only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, fegally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. if you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly defete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your
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systere. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lllingis Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTHCE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec., 7(1)(m}) and/or 7{1}(f} and/or 7(1)(e) of the lllinois Freedom of
Infarmation Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1}(e),(f), (m).

Erom: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:15 AM

To: 'WKelly@Illinois.edu' <WKelly@lllinois.edu>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 lif. Adm. Code 245.240

lllinois State Water Survey,

Pursuant to 62 Hl. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. | have attached the official
Department notice in accordance with 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

[llinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 {p)}
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CCNFIRENTIAUTY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s} only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable faw. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named bu believe that you
received this e-maii in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-matl and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, disserination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or ¢laim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NGTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/for contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exernpt from disclosure under sec. 7{1){m} and/or 7{1){f) and/or 7(1){e) of the Illinois Freedom of
information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1){e}, (£}, (m).

State of {llinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information confained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying ©f this
commurntication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, atiorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Heidinger, John

From: Schrage, Jodi

Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 12:46 PM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: RE: Notice of Receipt of Suppiemental Documentation for a Permit Application under 62

1. Adm. Code 245,240

The documents have been received and filed accordingly.

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 1:.00 PM

To: Schrage, lodi <Jodi.Schrage@lllinois.gov>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation for a Permit Application under 62 lll. Adm. Code 245.240

Office of the State Fire Marshal,

Pursuant to 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the Hllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received supplemental Documentation for HYHHF-0001 (a High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Permit
Application). Under the above Statute, IDNR needs to provide copies of certain documents to the Office of the State Fire
Marshal. Due to the size of the documents, | have had to use the State of Illinois File Transfer system. You should
receive a separate email with a link to the files. Please note that these are supplemental documentation for the files
that [ sent you on May 23, 2017. Due to the supplemented information, IDNR will be extending the Public Comment
period and resetting the date for a possible Public Hearing.

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the FTP email and were able to properly download the
required files.

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

Please note that the files provided are the un-redacted copies. If you are to receive any questions or FOIA requests
regarding these documents, the Department has already prepared redacted copies.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Hlinois DNR

1 Natural Rescurces Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7615 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic maii message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exernpt from disclosure under applicable taw. |f you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or ¢laim of confidentiality, ané any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lilinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOiA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil o7 administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or pelicies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) and/or 7{1}(f} and/or 7{1){e) of the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 1LCS 140/7(1){e),{f), {m).



From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:50 PM

To: 'lodi.Scharge@lllinois.gov' <Jodi.Scharge @filingis.gov>

Cc: Stashak, Catherine <Catherine.Stashak@lllinois.gov>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Office of the State Fire Marshal,

Pursuant to 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. Under the above Statute, I[DNR
needs to provide copies of certain documents to the Office of the State Fire Marshal. Due to the size of the documents, |
have had to use the State of lllinois File Transfer system. You should receive a separate email with a link to the files.

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the FTP email and were able to properiy download the
required files.

if you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

Please note that the files provided are the un-redacted copies. If you are to receive any questions or FOIA requests
regarding these documents, the Department has already prepared redacted copies.

lohn Heidinger

Legal Counsel

[ltinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p}
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This efectronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt fram disclosure under appiicable law. 1f you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, piease notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. if you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is nct intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lliinais Department of Natural Resaurces. Thank you for your cocperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec, 7(1){m] and/er 7(1){f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the lllinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1){e},(f), (m).

State of Hincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may censtitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mait and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any ofher exemption from disclosure.



. PG Veal i &LLQ7V,

Heidinger, John

From: Amy Harrison <aharrison@egyptian.org>

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: [External] Re: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation Permit Application

under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Received.

Amy Harrison, BS, LEHP
Egyptian Health Department
1705 College Ave.

Carmi IL 62821
618-382-7311 ext. 2018
fax: 618-382-7552

From: "Heidinger, John" <John.Heidinger@illinois.gov>

To: "AHarrison@egyptian.org" <AHarrison@egyptian.crg>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:50 PM

Subject: Netice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation Permit Application under 62 lil. Adm. Code 245.240

Egyptian health Department,

Pursuant to 62 lll. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you
noticed that it received supplemental documentation for HYHHF-0001 (a High Volume Horizontal
Hydraulic Fracturing Permit Application). | have attached the official Department notice in
accordance with 62 lll. Adm. Code 245.240. Please note that this is supplemental information for the
HVHHF Permit Application that [ emailed you about on May 23, 2017. As you can see from the
attached, IDNR has extended the Public Comment period and rescheduled the date for a possible
Public Hearing.

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

lllinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, 1L 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient{s} only. This e-mail and any aitachments might
contain information that is confidential, legally privileged or atherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are
named but believe that you received this e-mail in error, please nolify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any
attachments and copies thereof from your system. ¥ yeu are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use
of this e-mail and any attachments is unautherized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to walve any applicable privitege or claim of confidentiality,
and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is nint binding on the sender or the lllingis Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.
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FO1A NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that wauld not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials
prepared or compiled by or for a public body In anticipation of 2 criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, andfor
contains netes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or polictes, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m) and/or 7{1)(f) andfor 7(1)(e) of the
llinois Freadom of Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1)(e)(f), (m).

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:13 AM

To: 'AHarrison@egyptian.org’ <AHarrison@egyptian.org>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Egyptian health Department,

Pursuant to 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you
noticed that it received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. |
have attached the official Department notice in accordance with 62 lll. Adm. Code 245.240

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
217-657-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any aftachments might
contain information that is confidential, {egally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable faw. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are
named bu{ believe that you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sendar immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any
attachments and copies thereof from your system. I you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use
of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentizlity,
and any prehibited or unauthorized disclesure is not binding on the sender or the 1llinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation,

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an atlorney representing a public body that wouid not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials
prepared or compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/for
contains notes recommendaticns, expressed opinions, or formulated astions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)m) and/or 7(1){f} andfor 7(1)(e} of the
lllinois Freedom of Infermation Act, & ILCS 140/7(1}e){f), (m).

State of llliinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attarney work groduct, may constiiute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please nofify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Heidinci;er, John

From: Yacucci, Mark A <yacucci@illinois.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 2:22 PM

To Heidinger, John

Subject: [External] RE: Supplemental Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm.

Code 245.240

Sorry. | acknowledge that the ISGS has received the attached document (Supp Notice HVHHF-000001.pdf).

/%/‘5 %aaaar’

Section Head

Geoscience Information Stewardship
Illinois State Geological Survey
217-265-0747

Yacucci@illinois.edu

ILLINOIS STATE

GEGLOG‘CAL SURVEY
SEFIH FEEARSH INSTITLYE

From: Heidinger, John [mailto:John.Heidinger@illincis.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Yacucci, Mark A <yacucci@illinois.edu>

Subject: FW: Supplemental Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

ISGS,

I have not yet heard back from you in relation to the supplemental documentation presented to the Department (and
sent to you in accordance with the HVHHF statute). Could you please let me know that you have received the
Supplemental Notice so that | may update my file. If you have any guestions, please feel free to ask. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

linois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, L. 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 {f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disciosure under applicable law. if you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly deiete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the inteaded recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended ta waive any applicable privitege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lliinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOILA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that weuld not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a crimina, civil or administrative proteeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, andfor cantains
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rotes recommendations, expressed opiniens, or formufated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7{1){m) and/or 7(1){f} and/for 7{1}(e) of the #lingis Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1}{(e),(f), {m).

From: Heidinger, lohn

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 12:48 PM

To: 'vacucci@lllinois.edu’ <yacucci@lllinois.edu>

Subject: Supplemental Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

lllinois State Geological Survey,

Pursuant to 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received supplemental documentation for HVHHF-0001 (a High Velume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Permit
Application). | have attached the official Department notice in accordance with 62 ill. Adm. Code 245.240. Please note
that this is supplemental information for the HVHHF Permit Application that | emailed you about on May 23, 2017. As
you can see from the attached, IDNR has extended the Public Comment peried and rescheduled the date for a possible
Public Hearing.

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.

If you have any other questicons, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Illinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient{s) aaly. This e-maif and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicabie law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but helieve that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and proemptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is niot binding on the
sender or the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
cornpiled by or fer & public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7{1}{m) and/or 7(1){f) and/or 7(1){e} of the lliinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7{1}(e},{f), {m).

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 9:12 AM

To: 'yacucci@lllinois.edu’ <yacucci@lllincis.edu>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 Ilt. Adm. Code 245.240

lllinois State Geological Survey,
Pursuant to 62 Hi. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the (llinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. | have attached the official

Department notice in accordance with 62 [li. Adm, Code 245.240

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

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient{s) only. This e-maii and any attachmenis might contain information
that is coafidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but belisve that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. |fyou are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unautherized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lllinois Capartment of Natural Resources, Thank yeu for your cooperation,

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains priviteged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
cempifed by or for a public bedy in anticipation of a criminat, civil or administrative preceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1){m) and/or 7{1){f) and/or 7(1}{e} of the lilinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7{1){e),{f], (m).

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NQTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidentizal, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work preduct, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please nolify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
preduct privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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Heidinger, John

From: Kim, John J.

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Heidinger, John

Subject: RE: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation for Permit Application under 62

II. Adm. Code 245.240

Sorry John — we did receive the supplemental documentation along with the initial information. Please let me know if
you need anything further.

John . Kim

Chief Legal Counsel

lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
Division of Legal Counsel

1021 North Grand Avenue, East

P.0. Box 19276

Springfield, IL 62794-9276
217.785.8628

217.782.9807 (Fax)

E-mail: john.j.kim@illinois.gov

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 2:19 PM

To: Kim, John §. <lohn.J.Kim@lllinois.gov>

Subject: FW: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation for Permit Application under 62 1il. Adm. Code 245,240

Mr. Kim,

| have not yet heard back from EPA in relation to the supplemental documentation given to the Department (and
forwarded to IEPA pursuant to statute). Please get back to me as soon as possible and let me know if IEPA received the
required supplemental documentation. If you have any guestions, please feel free to contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Illinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 (p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MALL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic maif message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient({s} only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, tegally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, If you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return ¢-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege ar claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lilinois Department of Natural Resources, Thank you for your cooperation.

FOtA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the request of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

1
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notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exemnpt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m] and/or 7(1){f) and/or 72(1)(e) of the lllinois Freedom of
Information Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1){e),(f), (m).

From: Heidinger, fohn

Sent: Tuesday, June 27,2017 12:53 PM

To: Kim, John J. <john.J.Kim@lllincis.gov>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Supplemental Documentation for Permit Application under 62 1ll. Adm. Code 245.240

llinois Environmental Protection Agency,

Pursuant to 62 lil. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lliinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received supplemental documentation for HYHHF-0001 {a High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Permit
Application}. | have attached the official Department notice in accordance with 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240. Please note
that this is supplemental information for the HVHHF Permit Application that 1 emailed you about on May 23, 2017. As
you can see from the attached, IDNR has extended the Public Comment period and rescheduled the date for a possible
Public Hearing.

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.
if you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

IHinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 {p)
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-maif and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If yeu are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mait and promptly delete this e-mail and any attachments and copies thereof from your

system. If you are not the intended recipient, piease be aware that any copying, distribution, disseminaticn, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prohibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disciosure is not binding on the
sender or the Illinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOIA NOTICE: This document contains grivileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
comgiled by or for a public body in anticipation of a criminal, civit or administrative proceeding upon the reguest of an attorney advising the public body, and/or contains

nctes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulsted actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7(1)(m} and/or 7{1){f) and/or 7(1)(e) of the lllingis Fzeedom of
Informatien Act, 5 ILCS 140/7(1){e),(f), (m).

From: Heidinger, John

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Kim, John J. <John J.Kim@Illlinois.gov>

Subject: Notice of Receipt of Permit Application under 62 lIl. Adm. Code 245.240

lllinois Environmental Protection Agency,
Pursuant to 62 [ll. Adm. Code 245/et seq., the lllinois Department of Natural Resources is giving you noticed that it
received a permit request under the High Volume Horizontal Hydraulic Fracturing Act. 1 have attached the official

Department notice in accordance with 62 Ill. Adm. Code 245.240

Please respond to this email and let me know that you received the attachment.



-

If you have any other questions, please contact me. Thank you.

John Heidinger

Legal Counsel

Illinois DNR

1 Natural Resources Way
Springfield, IL 62702
217-557-6379 {p}
217-782-7616 (f)

E-MAIL CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail message, including any attachments, is for the intended recipient(s) only. This e-mail and any attachments might contain information
that is confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected or exempt from disclosure under applicable faw. if you are not a named recipient, or if you are named but believe that you
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or return e-mail and promptly delete this e-mail and any sttachments and copies thereof from your

systermn. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that any copying, distribution, dissemination, disclosure or other use of this e-mail and any attachments is unauthorized and
prehibited. Your receipt of this message is not intended to waive any applicable privilege or claim of confidentiality, and any prohibited or unauthorized disclosure is not binding on the
sender or the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. Thank you for your cooperation.

FOlA NOTICE: This document contains privileged communications from an attorney representing a public body that would not be subject to discovery in litigation, or materials prepared or
compiled by or for a public bedy in anticipation of a criminal, civil or administrative proceeding upon the reguest of an attorney advising the public body, and/or containg

notes recommendations, expressed opinions, or formulated actions or policies, and is exempt from disclosure under sec. 7{1)(m} and/or 7{1){f) and/or 7{1]({e) of the lllinois Freedom of
Infarmation Act, 5 ILCS 140/ F{1){e},(f), (m).

State of lllingis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confideniial, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauihorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is sirictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.





